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H-400: Board Appointments 

LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

CATEGORY TERM 
NAME REPRESENTED MO NTH/ D AY/ Y EA R THR U MO NTH/DAY/ Y EA R 

Ar;mointments (New} 

Reappointments 
Roselyn Lane Private Sector- Small 10/01/2018- 09/30/2021 

AUTHORIZATION 
~ (' /1 ~ 

IJim Latham I IHunt County Jud~A.. ~ /¥~ _ I 
Print/Type CEO Name Print/Type C~Title V'' ) 

!North Central Texas I I I I I 
Print/Type name of Workforce Area CEO Signature Date 

Individuals may receive, review and correct information that TWC collects about the individual by emaili ng to open .records@twc .state.tx .us or 
writ ing to TWC Open Records, Rm 266, I 0 I East 15th St. , Austin, TX 78778-000 I. 

FIL.EO. FOR RECORD : 
at \\ ·• ~U o'clock fL2_ M 

March 2012 
NOV 1 3 2018 
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Nina Ackenback 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Judge Latham: 

Cristina Medina <CMedina@dfwjobs.com> 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:29PM 
commissioner@huntcounty.net 
North Central Texas Workforce Development Board Appointment 
H200 Nomination Slate RLane SIGNED.pdf; RLane Resume 2018.pdf; H-400 Board 
Appointmet RLane.pdf 

Roselyn Lane currently represents Hunt County on the North Central Texas Workforce Development Board. Her term 
expired on September 30, 2018. Ms. Lane was nominated by the Greenville Chamber of Commerce to serve another 
term as a private sector business representative. If it is your intent to re-appoint Ms. Lane, it is important to complete 
the re-appointment as soon as possible. If you wish to replace her, it is equally important to notify me as soon as 
possible. 

If you wish to reappoint her, the form, Part H-400 "Local Workforce Development Board Appointments", is attached for 
your signature. Please sign and scan back to me. I have also attached the Nomination Slate and Ms. Lane's current 
resume for your consideration. 

If I can be of any assistance in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you. 

Cristina Medina 
Senior Workforce Development Program Manager­
Policy, Planning, & Public Affairs 
North Central Texas Council of Governments 
P.O. Box 5888, Arlington, TX 76005-5888 
Phone: (817) 695-9189 
Fax: (817) 640-6480 
cmedina@dfwjobs.com 
www.dfwjobs.com 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential information intended 
only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that any reading, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply message and delete this e-mail message and any 
attachments from your system. 
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